Connecticut State Board of Education Hartford

Minutes of the Academic Standards and Assessment Committee Meeting Tuesday, March 8, 2022

Minutes approved on Tuesday, September 13, 2022

Pursuant to notice filed with the Secretary of the State and posted on the agency's website, the Academic Standards and Assessment Committee (hereinafter "Committee") met in-person on Tuesday, March 8, 2022, in Plaza North Hearing Room J of the State Office Building, 450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, Connecticut.

Committee Chair Erik Clemons called the meeting to order at 9:37 a.m.

Present: Erik M. Clemons, Chair

Erin D. Benham Allan B. Taylor Martha Paluch Prou

Absent: Awilda Reasco

Staff Present: Irene Parisi, Chief Academic Officer

Guest Staff: Suzanne Loud, Education Consultant

Jennifer Michalek, Education Consultant

1. Introductions

Members and guests introduced themselves at the start of the meeting.

2. Approval of Minutes from January 11, 2022 Meeting

Erin D. Benham moved and Martha Paluch Prou seconded the motion for the approval of January 11, 2022, minutes. Allan B. Taylor abstained; the rest of the members voted in favor. Motion carried.

3. Connecticut Standards for Remote Learning for Grades 9-12

Irene Parisi, Chief Academic Officer, CSDE, provided an overview of the Connecticut Standards for Remote Learning for Grades 9-12 and answered Committee member Allan B. Taylor's questions.

Chair Erik Clemons opened the floor for discussion. A discussion regarding Connecticut Standards for Remote Learning for Grades 9-12 occurred.

4. MBA Research Standards for Business Management and Administration, Finance, and Marketing

Suzanne Loud, Education Consultant, CSDE, presented on the MBA Research Standards for Business Management and Administration, Finance, and Marketing (Standards). She

Academic Standards and Assessment Committee Minutes of March 8, 2022

Page **2** of **2**

provided an overview of the executive summary, and timeline of the standards. She then

went on to explain the intention to move the Standards forward to the State Board of Education.

Chair Erik Clemons opened the floor for discussion. A discussion regarding MBA Research Standards for Business Management and Administration, Finance, and Marketing occurred.

5. 6-8 Model Math Curricula

Irene Parisi, Chief Academic Officer, CSDE, provided an overview of the 6-8 Model Math Curricula. Ms. Parisi introduced Jennifer Michalek, Education Consultant, CSDE, to provide the timeline and development of 6-8 Model Math Curricula. Ms. Parisi went on to provide the Committee with an overview of the 6-8 Model Math Curricula on GoOpenCT, Connecticut's digital library of model curricula.

Chair Erik Clemons opened the floor for discussion. A discussion regarding 6-8 Model Math Curricula occurred.

6. 6-8, 9-12 Model Personal Finance Curricula

Irene Parisi, Chief Academic Officer, CSDE, provided an overview of the 6-8, 9-12 Model Personal Finance Curricula. Ms. Parisi introduced Suzanne Loud, Education Consultant, CSDE, to provide the timeline and development of6-8, 9-12 Model Personal Finance Curricula. Ms. Parisi went on to provide the Committee with an overview of the 6-8, 9-12 Model Personal Finance Curricula on GoOpenCT, Connecticut's digital library of model curricula.

Chair Erik Clemons opened the floor for discussion. A discussion regarding 6-8, 9-12 Model Personal Finance Curricula occurred.

7. Adjourn

Motion to adjourn Allan B. Taylor, seconded by Erin D. Benham. The meeting was adjourned at 11:07 a.m.

Prepared by: Leslie Navarrete